

DANIEL GOODCHILD

3 Hayley Cr, Karabar, NSW, 2620 | 0407564884 | dgr@live.com.au

SUMMARY

I have been involved with the Queanbeyan Golf Club for approximately 20 years after joining as a junior member in 1995, I have played junior pennants and encourage shield under the watchful eye of Bob Woods and Rachel Mathison. I have captained our winning A reserve pennant squad for a number of seasons and have also captained the A grade pennant side. I became a director of the club in 2014 and am enjoying the role and challenges that come with the position. I am currently on the junior committee and enjoy working with the future of our club. I am currently a sponsor of the club and will continue to support the club that has given me so much.

I started my own company in 2007 at the age of 24 after learning my trade in the ACT. I am a working director of the company and have built a number of strong relationships with Builders and Developers in the region.

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|----------------------------|--|
| June 2014 - Current | Queanbeyan Golf Club, <i>Director</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">· Director – Decision making on important issues in the club, Participation of events and functions· Junior committee – Organizing and participating in decision making for our juniors and events,· Sponsor – I have been a sponsor of the club since 2013 |
| July 2007 - Current | DGR Concreting Services, <i>Director</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">· As a working director of my own company I am involved in every aspect of the day to day running of the business to superannuation and insurances to BAS and Tax preparations and financials. |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|----------------------------|-------------------------|
| Karabar High School | HSC, 1998 - 2000 |
| Qbn High School | 1995 - 1997, |